ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 13, 2006
3:27 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Tom Anderson, Chair
Representative Pete Kott
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representative Bob Lynn
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative David Guttenberg

MEMBERS ABSENT
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeber g
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 382

"An Act relating to recorking, sealing, or packaging of w ne
served with a neal and renoval of recorked, sealed, or packaged
wi ne fromlicensed prem ses."

- MOVED HB 382 OQUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 382

SHORT TI TLE: RECORKI NG W NE SERVED W TH A MEAL
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) RAMRAS

01/ 20/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

01/ 20/ 06 (H EDT, L&C

02/ 06/ 06 (H) EDT AT 5:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

02/ 06/ 06 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

02/ 06/ 06 (H M NUTE( EDT)

02/ 08/ 06 (H) EDT RPT 5DP

02/ 08/ 06 (H DP: COGHILL, LYNN, CRAWORD, NEUMAN,
RAMRAS

02/ 13/ 06 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE JAY RAMRAS
Al aska State Legislature

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -1- February 13, 2006



Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke as the sponsor of HB 382.

DOUGLAS "DOUG' GRIFFIN, Director

Al cohol i ¢ Beverage Control Board

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 382.
ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAI R TOM ANDERSON cal | ed the House Labor and Conmerce Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 3:27:55 PM Represent ati ves
Anderson, Lynn, Crawford, and Cuttenberg were present at the
call to order. Representatives Ledoux and Kott arrived as the

nmeeting was in progress.

HB 382- RECORKI NG W NE SERVED WTH A MEAL

3:28: 29 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the only order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 382, "An Act relating to recorking, sealing,
or packaging of wine served with a neal and renoval of recorked,
seal ed, or packaged wine fromlicensed prem ses."

3:28: 33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JAY RAMRAS, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor of
HB 382, began by relating that he and Representative Guttenberg
attended various neetings this interim that addressed a rash of
al cohol -related fatalities. This |egislation, he opined, speaks
to the ability to nake Al aska's roads safer, without limting or
prohibiting commerce, and does so wthout a fiscal note.
Representative Ranras explained that currently patrons to a
restaurant can take any food leftovers with them However, any
al coholic leftovers nust be left in the restaurant due to the
state's open cont ai ner I aw. He suggested that t he
af orenenti oned causes restaurant patrons to consunme the bal ance
of the table wine rather than surrendering its value. As a
result, the blood alcohol concentration (BAC) of those patrons
is higher than it need be. Therefore, HB 382 would allow
patrons to recork wne bottles in such a way that it would
require a corking instrunent to renove the cork. Thirty-three
states currently allow wine recorking. HB 382 has a zero fiscal
not e.

3:32: 00 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 2- February 13, 2006



CHAIR ANDERSON asked if the Cabaret Restaurant & Retailers
Associ ati on (CHARR) supports the |egislation.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS replied that he has received mxed
signal s. He stated that there is a proprietary nature between
beverage store dispensary |icensees and package store |icensees,
adding that not allowing people to recork often neans that
they' Il drink nore than they woul d ot herw se.

3:33:16 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON related his understanding that both restaurants
and package stores are nenbers of these organi zations, adding
that some restaurants and bars support the |egislation, although
sonme |iquor stores may not.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS confirmed that this is correct, and shared
that sonme package stores are concerned that restaurants wll
sell wine at a cheaper price and thus patrons will purchase w ne
at the restaurant. He informed the conmttee that he has a
conflict of interest, as he ows tw beverage dispensary
licenses and two restaurant |icenses, however that brings a
weal th of know edge to the issue. He opined that adopting a
responsi ble recorking program would result in [better] public
safety.

CHAI R ANDERSON recal led taking a cruise during which the policy
was to recork unfinished wine and hold it for later use, which
he opined, resulted in | ess drinking.

3:36:29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked how the cost for recorking conpares to
that of a "doggy bag" for food.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS answered that recorking apparatuses range
bet ween $23-$39, and bags of corks can also be purchased. He
opined that there is a smaller selection of house w nes by the
gl ass, and therefore recorking would allow people to experinent
with a nore expensive w ne. This may result in the consuner
| ooking for that wine in a package store, which would benefit
t he consurmer as well as public safety.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN surmsed then that the cost of recorking
woul d be di mnims.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 3- February 13, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS agr eed.
3:38: 35 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON decl ared that he was unable to see a negative
He opined that if one purchases a bottle of expensive w ne and
is able to take it honme if unable to finish it, that individua
woul d be nore likely to patronize the restaurant again.

3:39: 35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG noted that there is no nention of the
nunber of bottles [a person can recork and take hone], and
inquired as to the intent.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS replied that there is no Iimt as long as
the bottle is recorked in such a way that it would require a

corking instrunent to reopen it, addi ng that what ever
restrictions are applied by the Al cohol Beverage Control Board
(ABC Board) are "fine." Posing a situation involving the

purchase of a "high-end" wi ne, he explained that being required
to leave a portion of the wne either encourages over
consunption, or inhibits comerce. He reiterated an earlier
statenent that recorking increases public safety, benefits sales
for the restaurant and allows the consumer to retain his/her
entire purchase.

3:42: 25 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON commented that the markup price in restaurants
woul d prohibit patrons from nerely going to a restaurant to

purchase wine, and therefore would not inhibit [Iiquor store
sal es.

3:43: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAVRAS, in response to guestions from

Representative GQuttenberg, explained that it's a violation of
the open container law to have open wne in a vehicle or any
unlicensed premnises. He stated that the ABC Board would
regul ate and establish standards for recorking a bottle of w ne
in a restaurant, adding that it is not the intent of the
| egislation to encourage violations of the open container |aw.
He inforned the commttee that he has not had conversations wth
the ABC Board regarding this |egislation

3:45:36 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 4- February 13, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if part of techniques in alcohol
managenent (TAM training would include recorking.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS replied that it is his understanding that
the ABC Board would include this in its training program

3:47:18 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT inquired as to why this legislation only
applies to eating establishnents.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS replied that this is an oversight.
3:48: 19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if anyone ever enters a bar and
orders a bottle of liquor, and if so, why not have a simlar
view to recorking |liquor.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS replied that the legislation only refers
to wine because liquor would lead to a "slippery slope.” He
mentioned that if the ABC Board recomended that sone
restrictions apply to non-eating establishnents, he would be
confortabl e having [such intent] inserted through regul ation.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT commented that he doesn't believe that this
can be done through regulation if statute specifies "eating

establishnment.” He asked if the sponsor would be willing to
amend the bill to include bars.
3:49: 58 PM

CHAIR ANDERSON agreed that including Iliquor would cause a
slippery slope because bars may charge simlar or a little over
liquor store prices and thus the bar could becone a package
store in essence. Furthernore, including |iquor stores would
open the door to taking anything honme, including beer.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS expressed interest in how the director [of
the ABC Board] would approach this issue, and pointed out that
page 1, line 6, states that the wine be "partially consuned with
a neal ".

CHAI R ANDERSON questioned who would purchase nore bottles of
Wi ne in a restaurant at a higher price.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 5- February 13, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX again inquired as to the difference in
applying this to liquor.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS reiterated that the legislation only
refers to wine and is all he intended to address.

3:53:22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD poi nted out the difference in recorking
W ne versus screwing the cap back onto a bottle of Iiquor and
stated that a bottle of Iliquor would be nuch easier to open

whi |l e dri ving.
3:53:41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT commented that he is not aware if other
states recork distilled spirits.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS poi nted out that AS 04.16.120(b) currently
allows for a corking fee which enables a person to bring his/her
own wine to a restaurant for a fee of about $15, adding that
this is a good precedent to follow

3:56: 29 PM
REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if under current law, a person who
brings his/her own wine and does not finish it would be able to

take it when he/she | eaves.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS replied no, because it wuld be in
vi ol ation of the open container |aw.

3:57:40 PM

DOUGLAS "DOUG' GRIFFIN, Director, Alcoholic Beverage Control
Board ("ABC Board"), stated that the board has not taken a

position on recorking. He concurred that the nore narrowy
focused the legislation is, the better. The benefits, he
opi ned, include individuals not consuming nore alcohol than
advi sable while allow ng conmerce to continue. He acknow edged

that the open container law is addressed in the |egislation.
However, some wines are changing to screw tops instead of corks
and this will require some work from the ABC Board to find a
good seal ing nechani sm Such a nechani sm m ght be sonething as
sinple as special tape or placing the bottle in a bag and
stapling the top closed so that a police officer would be able
to tell if the container has been tanpered with. He agreed that

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 6- February 13, 2006



the legislation should not include spirits. Mor eover, the
legislation should draw a <clear |ine between restaurants,
package stores, and bars that serve neals. In regard to the
corkage fee, he comented that if a |icensee does not want to do
this, that licensee has the right not to. He added that the ABC
Board tries to keep licensees up to date with the requirenents
and would include the recorking in the TAM training. M.
Giffin commented that it is not the ABC Board's intent to
create a bigger problem

4:06: 04 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked if screw top bottles can be
recorked with a new cork.

MR. GRIFFIN answered that this may be a solution, although the
screw top bottles don't have the lip that a corked bottle does.
He reiterated the possibility of taping or bagging, adding that
the ABC Board could look to the 33 states that allow recorking
for gui dance.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS commented that there is sufficient
|atitude for the ABC Board to address those wine bottles wth
screw tops that are "recorked."

4:08: 45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN stated his support for the narrow focus of
the legislation, and inquired as to what happens if wne is
recorked and taken to a recreational vehicle (RV)

CHAI R ANDERSON opi ned that open containers are not allowed in
the cab, but there is no prohibition regarding the back of an RV
or bus.

MR. CGRIFFIN answered that a person can consume in the Iliving
guarters, behind the driver's seat [of an RV or bus].

4:10: 23 PM

CHAI R ANDERSQN, upon determ ning no one else wished to testify,
cl osed public testinmony for HB 382.

4:10: 31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT noved that the commttee adopt Amendnent 1
as foll ows:

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -7- February 13, 2006



Page 1, line 1 and lines 6-7; Delete "with a neal"”

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT explained that Anmendnent 1 would elimnmnate
the need to define a "neal."

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN obj ected for di scussion purposes.

REPRESENTATI VE RAVMRAS commented that he does not take issue with
it, but inquired as to ABC Board' s vi ew.

MR. CGRIFFIN stated his preference to |eave in the |anguage, but
agreed that it would need to be defined. He added that he would
be fine wth whatever the sponsor would prefer.

4:13: 38 PM

CHAIR ANDERSON inquired about the regulatory process for
[changes] to <codified statute and asked if this can be
delineated in regul ations.

MR. CGRIFFIN answered that regulations are not always passed for
stat ut e changes. In fact, regulations weren't adopted for the
corkage law. He explained that this is determ ned case-by-case,
and is a judgnent call nade by the ABC Board and | egal counsel
CHAI R ANDERSON expressed his agreenment with Amendnent 1.

4:15:52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if "wine" is defined and if the
removal of "with a neal” would have nade a difference during the
ABC Boards deliberations regarding this |egislation.

MR GRIFFIN replied that wine is clearly defined, and that it
woul d be speculation on his part as to how the ABC Board woul d
approach the legislation with the adoption of Anendnent 1.
REPRESENTATI VE LYNN mai nt ai ned his objection to Arendnent 1.
4:18: 03 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS expressed anbivalence to the adoption of
Amendnent 1.

4:18:52 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 8- February 13, 2006



A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Crawford, LeDoux,
and Kott voted in favor of Anendnent 1. Represent ati ves
GQuttenberg, Lynn, and Anderson voted against it. Ther ef or e,
Amendrent 1 failed by a vote of 3-3.

4:19: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD noved to report HB 382 out of committee
with individual recomrendations and the acconpanying fiscal
notes. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

4:19: 58 PM

ADJ OURNMENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at
4:20:11 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 9- February 13, 2006



